
 

Memorandum 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
TO:  Members, Board of Supervisors    
 
FROM: Travis O. Morris, CMC, Senior Deputy Clerk  
 
DATE:  January 2, 2019  
 
SUBJECT:  Boards and Commissions Vacancy and Reappointment List 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Appointments that need to be made at this time are to the Albemarle Conservation Easement 
Authority (ACEA), Architectural Review Board, Joint Airport Commission, Jefferson Area Board 
for Aging (JABA), Places 29 (RIO) Community Advisory Committee, Solid Waste Alternative 
Advisory Commission, and Rivanna Solid Waste and Rivanna Water & Sewer Authority.   
 
Listed below are the names of individuals who wish to be appointed to the respective 
committees: 
 
Albemarle Conservation Easement Authority (ACEA): Four vacancies 
Logan Kendle 
Hamilton Moses *currently serving* 
G. David Emmitt *currently serving* 
David Mitchell *currently serving* 
Peter Taylor *currently serving* 
 
Architectural Review Board: Two vacancies 
Stan Binstead 
 
Charlottesville/Albemarle Joint Airport Commission:  Two vacancies, joint city/county rep 
Donald Long, joint city/county representative *currently serving* 
Robert Whitestone 
Steven Hiss 
 
Jefferson Area Board for Aging (JABA): One vacancy 
Martin Silverman 
 
Places 29 (RIO) Community Advisory Committee: Two vacancies 
Nicole Scro 
 
Solid Waste Alternatives Advisory Committee (SWAAC): One vacancy 
Anne Johnson 
 
Rivanna Solid Waste Authority and Rivanna Water & Sewer Authority:  One vacancy 
Mike Gaffney, joint city/county rep. *currently serving* 
 
 


